

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE AMENITIES COMMITTEE
HELD IN THE GUILDHALL
ON THURSDAY 23RD MARCH 2023 AT 7.00PM

Councillors: Councillor Ramsden in the Chair

R Williams	M H Thomas	P Webb
R J L Boase	M Benyon	P Andrew
Mrs F N E Boase		

Officers: Miss P J Lavelle – Town Clerk
Mr C Bowcutt – Town Warden

349. Apologies

Apologies were received from Councillor R J L Boase for late attendance.

Councillor R J L Boase entered the meeting at 7.02pm.

350. Minutes

On the proposition of Councillor Thomas, seconded by Councillor Benyon, it was

RESOLVED – that the Minutes of the Meeting held on 26th January 2023 be approved and signed as a true record.

Voting: For – 7, Against – 0, Abstain – 1

351. Friends of Coronation Gardens Group

The Community Partnership Officer at Cormac made a presentation of the process to set up a Friends of Coronation Gardens group and then responded to Members questions.

352. Officer Reports

The Town Warden updated Members on his activities over the past year making particular mention to community safety activities, anti-social behaviour and the use of defibrillators. The Town Warden then responded to Members questions.

353. Replacement Sound System

Councillor R J L Boase outlined some possible options for sound systems and responded to Members questions. At the conclusion of the debate it was proposed by Councillor Benyon, seconded by Councillor Thomas, and unanimously

RESOLVED – that drafting of the specifications for a replacement sound system at the Guildhall be deferred to the Town Clerk, Councillor Ramsden and Councillor R J L Boase for further development.

354. Exclusion of the Press and Public

On the proposition of Councillor Thomas, seconded by Councillor Mrs Boase, it was unanimously

RESOLVED – that pursuant to the provision of the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960, the press and public be excluded from the Meeting for the following item of business by reason of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted.

355. Confidential Report of the Town Clerk

i) Council Vehicle

Members considered the confidential report of the Town Clerk circulated prior to the meeting.

It was proposed by Councillor Benyon, seconded by Councillor Andrew, and unanimously RESOLVED – that the Council lease a Peugeot e-Partner from MW Vehicle Contracts.

Meeting closed at 8.47pm

Confirmed

Chair

DRAFT